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Burnell, Joni M

From: Bathke, Arne C
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 11:14 PM
To: Burnell, Joni M
Cc: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: Re: Proposed Program Change to MS Statistics (BioStat track)

Dear Joni and Sheila, 
  
Thank you very much for your close look at our program change. 
  
In future, students should take STA 653 instead of CPH 664 as a core requirement. 
They could still take CPH 664 as an elective, but we are trying to discourage that due to the similarity of the two courses. 
Therefore, a student who takes STA 653 as a core course, and CPH 664 as an elective, will not receive credit for both. 
  
Does that clarify it? If not, please let me know and I'll elaborate more. We've had lengthy discussions on this topic in 
faculty meetings involving both Statistics and Biostatistis faculty, and this seemed to be the most effective solution. 
  
All the best, 
Arne 
  

Von: Burnell, Joni M 
Gesendet: Dienstag, 19. April 2011 15:57 
An: Bathke, Arne C 
Cc: Brothers, Sheila C 
Betreff: Proposed Program Change to MS Statistics (BioStat track) 

Hello, 
  
I’m writing regarding the proposed program change to the MS Statistics Degree Program (attached).   
  
We need to clarify what the actual change is for this program.  There is ambiguity in some of the language and 
we want to make sure we are clear before we move it forward for approval.  Is the actua change simply that we 
are now requiring STA 653, and no longer requiring CPH 664?   That is typically what Q2(8) refers to, however, 
the language following on questions 11, 12, and 13 are inconsistent with that.  For instance Q12 states “A 
student who takes both STA 653 and CPH 664 may only receive credit towards the degree for one of these two 
courses.”  The question arises  – Why would a student take CPH 664 then, if then taking the required STA 653 
negates credit for it?  Is CPH 664 being dropped from the program altogether?  Is the intention to drop CPH 664 
as a required course, or is a student to choose one or the other as a requirement depending on their academic 
track? 
  
Please clarify the proposed change to this program. 
  
  

Joni Burnell 
Office of the Senate Council 
joni.burnell@uky.edu  
  


